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PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - MUR 2082

Complaint, dtd 5 Sep 85, filed by Tom Waseleski.
Ltr, 12 Sep 85, Kenneth . A. Gross to T. Waseleski.

Ltr, 13 Sep 85, FEC to Viola G. Donovan (Treas., Pryor for
Congress Committee).

Ltr, 5 Oct 85, Nancy S. Pryor to FEC,
First General Counsel's Report, 23 Oct 85.
Certification of Commission Action, 28 Oct 85.

Ltr, 1 Nov 85, John Warren McGarry (Chairman, FEC) to Viola
G. Donovan (Treas., Pryor for Congress Committee).

Memo, 13 Mar 86, C.N. Steele to the Commission, w/atch.

Ltr, 13 Mar 86, C.N. Steele to N. Pryor, w/atch (G.C.
Brief).

G.C. Report, 5 May 86.

Certification of Commission Action, 15 May 86.
Ltr, 8 Aug 86, C.N, Steele to Nancy Pryor.
General Counsel's Report, 2 Sept 86.
Certification of Commission Action, 10 Sep 86.
Ltr, 16 Sep 86, C.N. Steele to Nancy Pryor.
Memo, 22 Oct 86, C.N. Steele to the Commission.

Memo, 27 Oct 87, Office of Cmsn Secretary to Office of
General Counsel, Subj: Objection.

Certification of Commission Action, 6 Nov 86.
Memo, 3 May 87, C.N. Steele to the Commission,

Certification of Commission Action, 6 Mafr 87

-END-

In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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CEVED AT THE FEC
G'aa--ﬂfyff

858£P9 49 I2

Chatlcl‘Stn e

Federal Blectio
1325 K Street N
Washingten, D.C

i

Dear Mr. seiolet

As a news ropottt nwnn coverod thu 1aat race in Pcnn-ylvania 'y
22nd Congressional District, I am filing a formal complaint with
your office tugazdi'ﬁ-thc apparent failure o! a candidate to
submit tho rqﬁniro& tiunnciﬁl rcportl.;v : ;

Based on my periodic calln to thc:rqdcrul Election Commission
press office, I understand that ‘the n.publiean candidate, Nancy
Pryor, has not submitted a tinanclél -Yeport since the April 1984

quarterly.

According to federal lav, her cdmpaign organization should have
also submitted to the FEC a July gquarterly report, an October

‘quarterly report, a pre-election report (before the November

general election), a post-election report and a year-end report
for 1984,

FEC spokesmen told me months ago .that Ms. Pryor was one of
only two congressional candidates nationwide that had failed to
fulfill their financial reporting obligations.

Although Ms. Pryor was a losing candidate, she remains a news
subject in the Pittsburgh area because of her weekly radio show
and a defamation suit filed against her by her former opponent,
Rep. Austin Murphy. Therefore, I consider her financial reports
still relevant and possibly newsworthy.

I request that your office enforce the federal election
campaign code and require Ms. Pryor to submit the necessary
financial reports. 1If there is additional information I may
provide, please write me at the Post-Gazette or call me at
(412)263-1570,

Sincerely,

TNl

‘Tom Waseleski
Staff Writer

FIRST NEWSPAPER WEST OF THE ALLEGHENIES - ESTABLISHED 1786
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Comonwealth of Panuyivanu }

County of Allegheny )

Before me, the undersigned Notary Pubuc. personally appuud Tom
Waseleski, who, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the 1nfbmtlon

contained in the attached letter to Charles Steele is a true and . ..
correct rcprounntion of the facts, to the best of his knovlodcc-\‘ S 7

,' PATRY

i p"

DENNIS J IURLANC, NOTARY PUBLIC

. PYTTSEURGH, ALLEGHENY COUNTY .
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES FEB. 18, 1989 g )

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries

. Notary Public

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this 5th day of September, 1985.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGYON D.C. 20463 -
Septenber 12, 1985

Tom Waseleski

Staff Writer

Pittsburgh Post-ﬁaz.tt.
Pittsburgh, PA 15230

Dear Mr. Waseleskis

This letter will acknoulodno receipt of your complaint
which we received on September 9, 1985, which alladges pos-—
sible viclations of the Federal Election Campaign laws by the
Pryor for Congress Committee. A staff member has been as-
signed to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your information,
we have attached a brief description of the Commission’s pro-
cedure for handling complaints. We have numbered this matter
under review MUR 2082. Please refer to this number in all fu-
ture correspondence. If you have any questions, please con-
tact Stuart C. Mc Hardy at (202)3523-407S.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

stoc‘ate Seneral C unsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Viola G. Donovan, Treasurer
Pryor for Congress Committee
PO Box 23503

Pittsburgh, PR 152390

Dear Ms. Donovan

This letter is to notify you that on September 9, 1983,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which al-
leges facts which indicate that the Pryor for Congress and
you, as treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Aet of 1971, as amended (the "Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter under review MUR 2082. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

6 09 7 |
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Under the RAct, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against the Com—
mittee or you in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 135 days, the Commission may
take further action based on the available information.

BR70409

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Whaere appropriate, statements should be submitted un-
der oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
u.Ss.Cc. 437gta) (4) (B) and 437gta) (12) (R) unlass you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Paul Reyes, the
attornay assigned to this matter at (202)3523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaintse.

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Nancy S. Pryor
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850CTI6 i : 5
P. 0. Box 2503 h
Pittsburgh, PA 15230

5 October 198%

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

IN RE: MUR 1878 and MUR 2082 for ttlem
Attention: Shelley Garr and Paul Reyes

Gentlemen:

In response to your letters of 30 July 1985 (re: MUR 1878)
and 13 September 1985 (re; MUR 2082), I am in receipt of both.

First, I wish to make it clear that neither the former
treasurer of Pryor for Congress Committee, Viola G. Donovan,
nor the Committee itself should be faulted for failure to
file any document with your Commission.

Mrs. Donovan, a widow and recipient of black lung benefits
as a result of the death of her husband, a coal miner, agreed
to serve as treasurer only nominally to help me out and should
be held responsible for nothing.

Any failure to file any document with your Commission
is something for which I, as the candidate, take full
responsibility.

My problem at this time is that I am currently stationed
on active duty with the United States Army at Ft. Benjamin
Harrison, Indiana, and am not.able to put together all the
forms for your Commission until I am released from my orders
in mid-November 1985.

In addition, because of various events which occurred
during my campaign including acts of vandalism, an assault
and attempted abduction and a $1 million law suit filed
against me by my opponent, U. S. Representative Austin J.
Murphy, which he is still pursuing, I have been more than
remiss in sending you the required forms.




Federal Election Commission
IN RE: MUR 1878 and MUR 2082 for

Attention: Shelley Garr and Pau.
5 October 19&

Moreover, because I am unable to afford an attorney,
it has been necessary for me to defend myself against the
Murphy suit, including the preparation of all motions,

research and related activities. And because of great financial
loss due to my fersonal investment in campaign coupled with
my present inability to pay most of my bills, I may soon

have no choice but to file for bankrupey.

That is where I stand right now.

- I do want to cooperate with your Commission and, if
possible, I would like to resolve this matter by having
an extension of time in which to file all required documents
with your Commission until the end of November 1985.

The Pryor for Congress Committee has no money and in .
addition to substantial personal debts I, myself, have very F
little. As I said, it may become necessary for me to file
for bankrupcy.

6 097 4

Please let me hear from you on this matter at your
earliest opportunity. If I do require an attorney, I
request the appointment of one as I am unable to afford
legal counsel.

?
h)

As a first-time candidate, I am personally very sorry
to have caused you such concern in this matter.

Sincerely,

Nancy éz Pryor

P.S. Your response may reach me sooner if you address it
to me as follows:

R 717409

2LT Nancy S. Pryor, USA
Co. D, 1st Bn., Trp. Bde.
AGOBC 16-85, Box 4808
Ft. Benjamin Harrison, IN 46216




3, 1985

coﬁ@thxuanwfgiuauxs Tom Waseleski

RESPONDENTS NAME: Pryor for Congress tee
: 71011 G. Donovan, Treasurer .

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)"

INTERNAL REPORTS

CHECKED: 1983-84 "E" Index
1985-86 "E" Index
MUR 1878

FEDERAL AGENCIES =
CHECKED:. None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Complainaint Tom Waseleski, a staff wrltpr'fbt the
Pittsburgh Post Gazette, by letter dated Septembet S, 1985,
complains that the Pryor for Congress Committee has violated the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") by
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failing to file any reports of receipts and disbursements
subsequent to filing the 1984 April Quarterly report.
Respondents were notified of this complaint by letter dated
September 13, 1985.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ARALYSIS
Section 434 (a) (2) of Title 2, United States Code requires
the filing of quarterly, pre-general and post general election

reports; and year end and mid-year reports, by authorized




2-
»eonnltteo- of £¢dera1 candidatel. The. rryor tc: congr.aa
Committes is :ui.uua as the prtmipu;;,cupugn cmlttce for
totmr candidat. Iaucy Pryor vho aought clmtlon t:o- the 22ua
COngreslional niltrict in Pennaylv&nin 1n 1984.

Commission records 1ndicate that thc Pryo: for Congress
committee has filed no tepo:tsgqnbuoquent to the 19684 April
quarterly. On December 18, 193(. the Pfybt ccllittne was
referred to the Office of General Counsel for its failure to £ile
the 1984 July and October Quarterly reports and the Pre-General

election report. A MUR was opened on January 16, 1985 concerning

those reports, and probable cause to bqlieve that Pryor Committee

and treasurer Viola G. Donovan violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(a) (2)(A) (1) and (iii) was found on July 23, 1985. That
matter, MUR 1878, is still pending.

On October 10, 1985, Nancy Pryor telephoned the Office of
General Counsel in answer to the Commission's notifications in MUR
1878 and the instant matter. She said that some of her mail had
just been forwarded to her from Pittsburgh to Indiana where, she
explained, she is presently stationed on active duty in the United
States Army. She indicated her willingness'to cooperate with the
Commission in MUR 1878 and the instant matter and said that a
letter containing her answers in both matters would be
forthcoming. Her letter dated October 5, 1985, was received by
the Commission October 16, 1985.
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Ms. Pryor explained to this Office on October 10, 1985, that
she is a military reservist presently on active duty for
training. She has not explained how long she has been on active
duty in Indiana but asserts her active duty status and
involvement in a lawsuit as reasons for the Committee's failure
to file reports. The facts that Ms. Pryor is presently stationed
in Ft. Benjamin Harrison and is representing herself in a lawsuit
do not excuse the Committee's failure to file reports.

Ms. Pryor also asserts that the Pryor for Congess Committee
has no money and that she may soon file for personal bankruptcy.
Considering that the Pryor for Congress Commiftee has not filed
reports, which could support her statements, for over one year,
and that she has provided no evidence of her personal situation,
her statements, apparently offered in mitigation of the
violations at issue, are unpersuasive.

As Commission records and MUR 1878 confirm complainant's
allegations, the General Counsel recommends that the Commission
find reason to believe that the Pryor for Congress Committee and

Viola G. Donovan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) by
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failing to file 1984 Post General and Year End Reports and a 1985

Mid Year Repott.
1I1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Pryor for Congress Committee
and Viola G. Donovan, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(2).

Approve and send the attached proposed letters.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Mﬁu 25 ress
e Kennet

Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
Complaint
Complaint Response
FEC "E" Indexes
Proposed Letters

6 0978
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Attachments to M Sy

have been removed from this

position in the Public Record
File either because they
duplicate documents located
elsewhere in this file, or
because they reflect exempt

information.

For Attachment__li_ see l
i i
i




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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1983

DATE  .SEF8S

CANDIDATE IN"EX OF SUPFOKTING DOCUMENTIS - (E)

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECZIPTS

OFETCE SOUGHT/ FARTY PR IMARY

PRYOR. NANCY S HOUSE 22 FEPUBLICAN PARTY

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

1924 STATEMENT OF CANDIIDATE
2. CANDIDATE KREFOKTS OF RECEIFTS & EXPENDITUKES
3. PRINCIFAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
FRYOR FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
MISCELLANEOUS REPOKRT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
PRE-FRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENIMENT
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION 2ND
APRIL QUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
NOTICE OF FAILUKRE TO FILE
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

-

TCTAL
4. AUTHORIZEDI' COMMITTEES
4F. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMIITEES

JENERAL

DISBURSEMENTS $ OF MICROE ILM
PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION
TYPE OF FILER

PENNSYLVANIA 1984 ELECTION 1ID#% H4APA22016

22FEBSB4 B4HSE/255/1103

ID$ CO0177642 HOUSE
22FEBE4
1NOVB4 TO FEC
1NOVE4
1JANG4 -21HARG4
1JANBA -21MARG4
1JANG4 -21MARG4
1JANB4 -21MARDA
22MARGA -I1NARGA
22HARGS -31WAREA .
1APRBA -30JUNS4
1JULB4 -30SEPB4
10C184 -170CT84
180CT84 -26NOVE4
31DEC84

84HSE/255/1104
94HSE/277/0393
S4FEC/348/5457
BAHSE/256/2216
84NSE/261/4725
64FEC/314/1808
84FEC/316/2866
84NSE/261/47286
SAFEC/315/2245
94FEC/325/0697

SAFEC/347/50686.
BAFEC/357/2743
8SEEC/367/2061

o 0 gt ik et ot O DD B Q3 QA B 00 0me

[
2]

11,423 TOTAL PAGES

THE FOLLOWING INEORMATION IS AS REPORTED RY FAFTY ANI* NON-PARTY COMMITTEES OR OTHER FILERS OUISIDE THE CAMPAIGN

9. OTHER SUFFORTING DOCUMENTS

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

FRIENDS OF SPARKY
1984 YEAK-END 200
GEOKRGIA CITIZENS FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT
CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS: NONE
1984 POST-GENERAL ~ AMENDMENT
N-CAP (NURSES COALITION FOR ACTIION IN POLITICS)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS: NUKSES’ ASS'N: AMEKICAN
1984 YEAKR-END ~ AMENDMENT 18
PARKER HUNTER INCOKRPORATED COMMITIEE FOR EFFECTIVE GOVERNMENT
CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS: PARKER HUNTEKR INCORPOKATED
1984 APRIL QUARTERLY 200

TOTAL 918
6. 434E/ INDEPENDENT
INDEPENDENT CONTRIRUTIONS
7. DELEGATE COMMITTEES
RECEIFPTS

"

EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

ID$ C00002048 SENATE
2NOVE4 3
IDS CO00154831 NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

190CT64
ID¢ CO0017525 NON-PARTY OUAL;SIID

10DECB4 1 B5FEC/369/0390
ID8 C00132399 NON-PARTY NON-QUALIFIED

30MARB4 1 B4FEC/307/2823
0 4 TOTAL PAGES
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITUKRES

DISBURSEMENTS

84FEC/343/32%6

- 1 8SPEC/360/521S

1 858EN/002/3074
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1983-19
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FE&RA? ELECTION C HHISSIOS '

DATE 12SEP8BS

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPOKTING DOCUMENTS - (E)

RECEIPTS
PRIMARY

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT
OFFICE SQUGHT/ PARTY

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

8. COMMUNICATIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS TO

NAT IONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION (INSTITUTE FOK LEGISLATIVE ACTION)
1984 PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

SURTOTAL - CCST FOK

TOTAL
9. UNAUTHORIZED SINGLE CANDIDATE COMMITTEES

GENERAL

MICKOF ILM
LOCATION

DISBURSEMENTS $ OF
PEIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES
IYFE OF FILER

. e e e - - - - D = G~ G e = e G G - G > e e

EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF
ID$ C70000716 COMMUNICATIONS

1.234 CCST FOR 170CY84 1 B8SFEC/358/4073

1.234
1.234 1 TOTAL PAGES




FEDERAL ELECTION CCOMMISSION DATE .._.SEPBS
TEAR Sy R6
CANDIDATE INDPEX OF SUPPDORTING DOCUMENTS -
CAND'IDATE/COMMITTEE/NOCUMENT RECEIFTS DISEURSEMENTS ¢ OF MICROFILM
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENEPAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
IYPE OF FILER

R 772740904 619173 2
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FPRYOK. NANCY S HOUSE 22 KREPURLICAN FPAKTY PENNSYLVANIA 1984 ELECTION 1ID® HAPA22018

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
2. CANDIDATE KEFOKRTS OF RECEIFIS & EXPENDITURES
3. FRINCIFAL CAMFAIGN COMMITTEE
FRYOKR FOR CONGKRESS COMMITTIEE ID$ C00177642 HOUSE
1985 NOTICE OF FAILURE T0 FILE 1JANBS -30JUNBS 1 835FEC/387/0371
4. AUTHOKRIZED COMMITTIEES
4F. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT EFUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS AS KEPOKTED BY FARTY ANDI' NON-FARTY COMMITTEES OR OTHER FILERS OUTSIBE THE CAMPARIGN ‘

OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
CONTFIRUTIONG IO EXFENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

434E/ INDEPENDENT
INDGEFENDENT CONTRIBUTIOMS INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

DELEGATE COMMITTEES
RECEIFTS DISBURSEMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF
UNAUTHORIZED SINGLE CANDIDATE COMMITTEES




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2082

Pryor for Congress Committee
Viola G. Donovan, Treasurer

L & 4 4 4

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 28,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2082:

1. Find reason to believe that the Pryor for
Congress €ommittee and Viola G. Donovan,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2).

Approve the proposed letters attached to
p the First General Counsel's Report signed
- October 23, 1985.

Harris, Josefiak, McDonald and

Commissioners Elliott,

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date arjorie W. Emmons s
Secretary .of .the Commissionmgg" 5

Tl Lt
e

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., ib-24?85, :
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 10-24-85, "4:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 10-28-85, 4:00

6




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 1, 1985

Viola G. Donovan, Treasurer
Pryor for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 2503

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

RE: MUR 2082
Dear Ms. Donovan:

The Federal Election Commission notified the Pryor for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, on September 13, 1985,
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sectdons of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A
copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, information contained in Commission records and
inforpation supplied by Ms. Nancy Pryor, the Commission, on
October 28 » 1985, determined that there is reason to believe
that the Pryor for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, have
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2), a provision of the Act.
Specifically, it appears that you have failed to file 1984 Post
General and Year End reports, and a 1985 Mid year report of
receipts and disbursements as required by 2 U.S.C.

§S 434(a)(2) (A) (ii1), (iii) and (B)(i).

Ms. Pryor's response to the Commission's initial
notification of this complaint 4id not provide complete
information regarding the matter in question. You may submit any
factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Please file any such
response within fifteen days of your receipt of this
notification.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.P.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-




¢ L

probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
th: fommlssion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Tom Whitehea
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) ,523-4000.

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

3

Enclosures
Procedures

cc: 2LT Nancy Pryor, USA
Co. D, 1st Bn., Trp.Bde.
AGOBC 16-85, Box 4808
Ft. Benjamin Harrison, IN
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B FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
O en g A0S

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

The Commission  °

Charles N. s"tqqll" b
General Counsel/ .7

MUR # 2082

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a f£inding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on March 13 ., 1986. Pollowing receipt of
the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brie

2. Letter to Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 13, 1986

Nancy Pryor

Pryor for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 2503

Pittsburgh, PA 15230

RE: MUR 2082
Pryor for Congress Committee

Dear Ms. Pryor:

Based on a complaint filed with the Commission on
September 9, 1985, the Federal Election Commission found reason
to believe that you had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred. The Commission may or may not approve
the General Counsel's recommendations.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.




A £inding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement. .

ShOuld you have any questions, please contact John Drury, to
whom this matter has been assigned, at (202

&g N.
General Counsel
Enclosure
Brief
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FEDERAL ELBECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of . )
Pryor for COQQresa Committee ; MUR 2082
GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEP
I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE ‘

The Pryor for Congress Committee ("the Committee"™) is
registered as the principal campaign committee for Nancy Pryor,
who sought election from the Twenty-Second Congressional District
in Pennsylvania in 1984. The Committee was required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(2) to file quarterly, pre-general and post-general
election reports, as well as mid-year and year-end reports.

On September 9, 1985, a complaint was filed with the
Commission alleging that the Pryor for Congress Committee had
failed to file disclosure reports with the Commission subsequent
to the 1984 April Quarterly Report.l/

On October 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Pryor for Congress Committee and its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) by failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post-
General Election and Year-End Reports, and the 1985 Mid-Year

Report.g/

1/ In a related matter, MUR 1878, the Commission found probable
cause to believe that the Committee violated §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i)
and (iii) by failing to file the 1984 12 Day Pre General Report
and 1984 July and October Quarterly Reports. On January 28,
1986, the Commission authorized the institution of civil action
for relief in U.S. District Court.

2/ With respect to the Pryor for Congress Committee, the
Commission has indicated that Ms. Pryor is to be considered
solely responsible for the filing of reports, while the treasurer
of record, Viola G. Donovan, is not to be named as a respondent,
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II. LBGAL ARALYSIS

‘Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A) (ii) all political
committees which are the principal campaign committees of a
candidate are required to file in any year in which there is a
regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is seeking
election, a post-general election report which shall be filed no
later than the 30th day after such election and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day after such election.

Further, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §§5 434(a) (2)(B) (i) and (ii)
those committees are required to file a report covering the
period beginning January 1 and ending June 30 which shall be
filed no later than July 31 and a report covering the period
beginning July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no
later than January 31 of the following calendar yeac.

Respondent Nancy Pryor does not deny allegations. Rather,
she lists factors which she apparently feels excuse her
violations.

Ms. Pryor cites the following circumstances as impairing hac
ability to file reports:

1) that during her campaign she was the victim of an

assault and an attempted abduction;

footnote 2/ continued

due to her advanced age and the fact that she served as treasurer
only to assist Ms. Pryor, with whom she is only slightly
acquainted. As Ms. Pryor states, "[N]either the former treasurer
of Pryor for Congress Committee, Viola G. Donovan, nor the
Committee itself should be faulted... I, as the candidate, take
full responsibility."




tﬁat she has been appearing pro se as a defendant in a
$1 million lawsuit;

that she had been on active duty with the U.S. Army at
Fort Benjamin Harrison, Indiana (the site of her
political activity being Pennsylvania)sg/

4) that she and her committee are on the verge of

bankruptcy.

Ms. Pryor offers no documentation in support of these
statements. However, even if her statements are accurate, they
do not alter the fact that her committee's failure to comply with
its reporting requirements by failing to file its 1984 30 Day

Post General and Year End Reports and its 1985 Mid Year Report is

o
o
o
0

a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2). Thus, it is the

recommendation of the 0fficé of General Counsel that the

4
~

Commission find probable cause to believe that the Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and 434(a) (2) (B) (i) and
(ii).

III. RECOMMENDATION

R794090

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
find probable cause to believe that the Pryor for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(A) (2)

434(a) (2) (B) (i) and (ii).

% Y VIS W U A A
Date Charles N. Stee
General Counsel

3/ Ms. Pryor was to have been released from her orders in Mid-
November, 1985.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELBCTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ;
)
)
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Pryor for Congress Committee MUR 2082 "'V § T

I. BACKGROUND

On October 28, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Pryor for Congress Committee violated i Uv.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) by failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General
Election and Year-End Repcrts, and the 1985 Mid-Year Report.
Notification of this finding was mailed on November 1, 1985. No
response was forthcoming. On March 13, 1986, the General
Counsel's brief was mailed to the respondent. No response has
been received.l/
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

(See OGC Brief of March 12, 1986)
III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

1/ With respect to the Pryor for Congress Committee, the
Commission has indicated that Ms. Pryor is to be considered
solely responsible for the filing of reports, while the treasurer
of record, Viola G. Donovan, is not to be named as a respondent,
due to her advanced age and the fact that she served as treasurer
only to assist Ms. Pryor, with whom she is only slightly
acquainted. As Ms. Pryor states, "[N]either the former treasurer
of Pryor for Congress Committee, Viola G. Donovan, nor the
Committee itself should be faulted .... I, as the candidate, take
full responsibility."
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RECOMMENDATIONS :

7 040

Find probable cause to believe that the Pryor for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2).

]

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement with
the Pryor for Congress Committee.

Approve the attached letter.

__:i.!éﬂLL*_Jdijgl_________
Date Ch N. Steele

General Counsel

Attachments
l. Proposed conciliation agreement
2, Proposed letter to Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MUR 2082
Pryor for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Commission executive session on May 13, 1986, do hereby certify that
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 2082:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Pryor for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2).

Approve the conciliation agreement attached to the
General Counsel's report signed May 5, 1986,

<
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Vi
h )

Approve the letter attached to the General Counsel':
report signed May 5, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decicion.

R 71740

Attest:

ove
rative Assistant




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
: August 8, 1986

Nancy Pryor
61 Carrick Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15210

RE: MUR 2082
Pryor for Congress Committee

Dear Ms. Pryor:

On May 13, 1986, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe the Pryor for Congress Committee
committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 in connection with failing
to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Election Report, the 1984
Year End Report, and the 1985 Mid-Year Report.

The Commission notified you of this finding by letter dated
May 21, 1986. Accompanying this letter was a conciliation
agreement approved by the Commission. These materials were
mailed to the address which you provided us:

P.O0. Box 2503
Pittsburgh, PA 15230

On June 18, 1986, this Office, having received no response
from you, sent you a second copy of the May 21 letter and
conciliation agreement. Again, no response was received. At
present, it is approximately ninety days after this Office
originally notified you of the Commission's finding, and you have
not responded to any of our correspondence. Although this Office
is not obligated to attempt conciliation at such a late date,
nevertheless we are still interested in resolving this matter
through conciliation. Please contact John Drury, the attorney to
whom this matter has been assigned, at (202) 376-8200, within




Letter to’!tjbr
Page 2 o

five (S) days of your receipt of this letter. If you fail to do
80, téi‘otgiabfngll-:eQuQ:gFggthpgtzltion‘Stﬁ!,ﬁhﬂ Commission to
bring suit against you in nglz,_‘;“,:w}qggtq. niu:igg Court.

Enclosure
Letter of May 21, 1986
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

_Ptyor for Congtcls”Hfig[

_On May 13, 1986, the. cenuuou Setetained that there is
probable cause to believe that the Ptyor fot Canrols Committee
committed a violation ot-z U svc. § 434(a) (2) by failing to file
its 1984 30 Day Poat-ceneral Blectiau ‘Report, the 1984 Year End
Report, and the 1985 Mid-Year !nport.,

By letter dated May 21, 1986, the Office of General Counsel
undertook to notify Mr. Pryor of the cqmmissibn's finding. 1In
the same correspondence, this Office !ﬁrvatded to the respondent
a copy of the conciliation agreement which the Commission had
approved in this matter. Approximately one month later, these
materials were returned to the Commission, unclaimed by Nancy
Pryor. Thereupon, this Office dispatched a second copy of the
letter and the approved conciliation agreement to the respondent.
Because Ms. Pryor did not claim this correspondence, the Post
Office again returned it to the Commission.

At this point, over eighty days had passed since the
initiation of conciliation on May 13, 1986. Under 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i), the Commission normally terminates probable
cause conciliation efforts if no agreement is reached within
ninety days of the start of conciliation. Thus, there was little
time left in which to reach agreement. However, this Office

still desired to resolve this matter as simply as




possible, without recou
August 8, 1!!6, thil 0!!1 - thd
May 21, 1986 letter and the cons muq otu«
informed ﬁl¢ !ryct by e;vi r %
the Cmnunon withm uvq
this otftcn would seek nuthnrtsatlom t‘. ﬁipvluit ggﬁ;nat_her in
federal court. ke '  Jrﬂ  |

On August ld; lfﬂdb‘thiiﬁigttet wi‘i"iurned to the
Commission unclaimcd. Thus !ar. ls. Pryot’has not zeaponded to
any of the correspondcnce whidh sho hll buon sent duting the
conciliation petiod.l/ The ninety day.doaﬂlino has passed.
However, even if there were tiuégldtkﬂingﬁﬁich to achieve an
agreement, it is unlikely thit oqe,gould be reached, given the
respondent's failure to patticip;te 1;$66nc111at10n. For this
reason, this.otfice recommends that the Commission authorize it
to file a civil suit in U.S. District Court.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS
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(See General Counsel's Report of May 5, 1986.)

1/ This Office contacted the staff of the Pittsburgh Post
Office and inquired whether Ms. Pryor was collecting her mail at
her post office box. A Postal Service employee reported that
while the respondent collected regular mail, she did not collect
items which had been sent by certified mail.

k]
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Date

Attachments
l. Copies bt,nntutnqd Letter Notices
2. Copy ot bcttcr Uo4Pryor dated August 8, 1986.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

M CK
Official Business ay, Nom

Penalty for Private QJ £°n3
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st NOTICE

2ND NOTICE

R717404561 0191

Ms. Nancy Pryor d w '
P.O. Box 2503 "y Vi

Pittsburgh, PA 15230
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2082

Pryor for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of September 9,
1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote
of 6-0 to authorize the Office of General Counsel to file a
civil suit for relief in the United States District Court
against the Pryor of Congress Committee and Nancy Pryor.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
September 16, 1986

Nancy Pryor
P.0. Box 2503
Pittsburgh, PA 15230

RE: MUR 2082
Nancy Pryor; The Pryor for
Congress Committee

Dear Ms. Pryor:

You were previously notified that on May 13, 1986, the
PFPederal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that
you and the Pryor for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (2), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, in connection with the captioned matter.

As a result of our inability to settle this matter through
conciliation within the allowable time period, the Commission has
authorized the institution of a civil action for relief in the
U.S. District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
this matter prior to suit, please contact Ivan Rivera, Assistant
General Counsel for Litigation, at (202) 376-8200, within ten
days of your receipt of this letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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The Commisesion "
Charles N. Steel&2fi " i s A
General Counse) SO S ‘ h

u

tee (formerly MUR 2082)

Gyl On September 10, 1986;" the Com ion authorized the
Office of General Counsel to file a ciyil suit for relief in
the United States District Court against the Pryor for Congress
Committee (the 'COmhlttge');!nd”ﬂahﬁiglEYOt.l - On September 16,
1986, the General Couniclﬂaﬁfﬁn?tiﬁﬂtbgnotifY the Committee

- and Ms. Pryor of the Commission's decision 57,t11. suit but
the letter was returned by the post office.2/ The Commission
authorized the civil suit against Naney Pryor, the candidatej
because Ms. Pryor was acting as treasurer for the Committee.-/
Upon review of the file for litigation purposes, it was
discovered that the Commission did not find probable cause to
believe that Ms., Pryor had violated the Act prior to authoriz-
ing suit against her. 1In light of the fact that a judgment
against the Committee, without pursuing Ms. Pryor, would most
likely result in an unenforceable and uncollectable judgment,
it is recommended that the Commission return this matter

to the Office of the General Counsel for appropriate action.

9935
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1/ This is the second action in which the Commission has
authorized civil suit against the Pryor for Congress Committee.
The Commission has filed its complaint in the first action

but has been unable to serve the Committee. FEC v. Pryor for
Congress Committee, Civil Action No. 86-580 (W. D. Pa).

2/ This is not the first time mail has been returned in this
matter. The post office has confirmed that the address used
(a post office box) is one where Nancy Pryor receives mail but
she has refused to accept mail from the Commission.

3/ The Commission declined to name the listed treasurer as a
respondent in MUR 2082.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/CHERYL A. FLEMINGCQ\

DATE: OCTOBER 27, 1986

SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO FEC v. Pryor for Congress Committee
(formerly MUR 2082) =

The above-captioned document was circulated to the
Commission on Thursday, October 23, 1986 at 11:00 A.M.
Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, November 4, 1986.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

‘In the Matter of
"FEC v. Prydr for Congress

- Committee (formerly
MUR 2082)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of November 5,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 not to proceed with the additional civil suit

6

against Nancy Pryor and not to return MUR 2082 to the

»
*

Office of General Counsel for preparation of a probable

cause brief with respect to Nancy Pryor.

24019

Attest:

_U-6-PC Z%&LM—ZJW
Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

R 7




FEDERAL ELECTION CONMUSEION

March 3, 1987

TO:

The Commission
PROM: Charles N. Steela%
General cOunul

SUBJECT:

: , Civil Action
“Pennsylvania.

N9

N

On March 18, 1986, the Commission filed a civil action
against the Pryor for Congress Committee ("Pryor Committee")
alleging failure to file certain 1984 financial disclosure
reports in violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). This Office has
had extreme difficulty % cating and serving a representative
of the Pryor cOmnittee._7 The Pryor Ccmmittee refused to
accept or acknowledge receipt of the summons and complaint by
mail in this action. The envelope containing the summons and
. complaint was returned to the Commission marked "refused.” The
Commission thereafter forwarded the summons and complaint to

the United States Marshal's Office in Pittsburg with a request
for the Marshal to attempt personal service on Nancy Pryor.

On June 23, 1986, the Marshal's office informed us that efforts
to perfect personal service upon Ms. Pryor were unsuccessful
as the defendant had moved without leaving a forwarding address.

R70490%5 61

1/ on September 10, 1986, the Commission authorized an additional
action against the Pryor Committee, and Nancy Pryor as treasurer,
for failure to file additional required reports in violation of

2 U.S.C. § 434(a). See MUR 2082. Because the violations alleged
by the Pryor Committee are on-going, it was not necessary to file

a separate, second action against the Committee.

2/ During the MUR proceedings in MUR 1878, correspondence
addressed to the Pryor Committee was returned unaccepted to the
Commission.

b
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Memorandum To The Commission

FEC v. P r for Congresgs C itte
Page i

In further attempt to effectuate service in this action,
this Office employed the services of a private process server
recommended by the U.S. Marshal's Office. Unfortunately, after
numerous attempts at tracking down any representative of the
Pryor Committee, service of the summons and complaint have still
not been made. It appears that Ms. Pryor is no longer in the
Pittsburgh area and has not left any evidence of her location.

In light of the unsuccessful attempts to serve the defendant
in this action, this Office recommends that the Commission
withdraw the pending civil action against the Pryor Committee
and close the files in both MUR 1878 and MUR 2082.
RECOMMENDATIONS :

1l. Withdraw the complaint in PEC v. Pryor for Congress
Committee, Civil Action No. 86-580, Western Dfst:!ct of
Pennsylvania. q

2% Close the file in both MUR 1878 and MUR 2072.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

) Civil Action No. 86-580
) Western District of Pennsylvania
)

In the Matter of j
FEC v. Pryor for Congress Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to withdraw

the complaint in FEC v. Pryor for cCongress Committee,

Civil Action No. 86-580, Western District of Pennsylvan:.a

and close the file in both MUR 1878 and MUR 2082, as recom-

mended in the General Counsel's Report dated March 3, 1987.
Commiz..-..ers Aikens, Elliott, McDona.i, McGarry,

and Thome; 7c:.1 affirmatively Zor the dec:ision;

Commissio...: .usefiak did not cast 3 vote.

Attast:

3-¢-87 . m@_mﬁ_éﬂﬂ%—f

Date r;orie W. Zmmons
Secretary 53 the Commissich

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Fri.,
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